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3rd November 2016

To the Senate Committee - Inquiry into the Great Australian Bight Environment Protection Bill 2016

Re: Published submission from Whale and Dolphin Conservation Australasia

Whale and Dolphin Conservation Australasia would like to thank the Committee for the opportunity
to rectify the circumstances regarding the publishing of our draft submission.

Our final submission clarified a number of typographical errors, as well as two items of description
which were not accurate. These included:

In section 1.0 Bight Petroleum was given in error the abbreviation (BP), thus causing confusion in
the rest of the text when only the abbreviation is used and it is unclear whether Bight Petroleum or
British Petroleum is being referred to.

In section 3.2 a sentence relating to BP's oil spill modelling was incomplete, rendering the point to
be made meaningless. This has now been amended.

Regards,

Declan Andrews
Regional Program Manager
WDC Australasia

WHALE AND
DOLPHIN
CONSERVATION

woc{

A world where every whale and dolphin is safe and free





